Corsenside Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday the 3rd of October 2016 At The Parish Hall, West Woodburn at 7.30pm

Present: - **Councillors:** C. Hamilton (Chair), D. Carrington (Vice Chair), P. Bilton, G. Scott, A. Harding, C. Currie & P. Saunders **Clerk:** K. Traill

- 1) Apologies for absence: None
- 2) <u>Declarations of interest</u>: Cllr P. Saunders in respect of the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs A. Harding & C. Currie in respect of the Corsenside Leek & Vegetable Society & Cllr D. Carrington in respect of the Ridsdale Juniors & Seniors.
- 3) Opportunities for members of the public to raise issues: None
- 4) Minutes of the Corsenside Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 12th September 2016: Signed as a true & accurate record.
- 5) Matters arising from the minutes not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda: None.
- 6) County Councillors Report: None
- 7) <u>Notification of any other business for discussion, at the chairman's discretion, under item 18 below;</u> CC 1 item, PB 2 item, PS 1 item & KT 4 items.
- 8) Update on adopting & signing of new policies, regulations & risk assessments: None
- 9) Action point list: 28. Jubilee Stones Nothing further to report.
- 80. Armstrong St & Whitearce Nothing further to report.
- 86. Community Asset Transfer, The Green, West Woodburn KT explained that she had spoken with County Councillor John Riddle who had stated that a Liam Henry of NCC, (Head of the Legal department), was the contact to speak to regarding the transfer & to claim back any money. JR was under the impression that the transfer had made progress & was surprised to hear that KT had heard nothing. JR spoke with L. Henry to informed him of the issue. L. Henry was concerned at the length of time this had taken & called KT for further information such as dates & the NCC solicitor assigned to the transfer. KT enquired about the process of claiming some of the solicitor's fee's from NCC. LH could not yet say if there were grounds for this however stated that a letter out lining the evidence suggesting that NCC were responsible for the hold-up of the transfer, would have to be sent in. LH assured KT that he would get back in touch asap.

 90. Traffic Calming Measures, West Woodburn KT informed all that she had spoken to NS asking for an

update. He said that he would speak with the police regarding enforcement as the law had changed & get back in touch. KT explained that she had emailed NS several times stating that he had not called back as promised. NS replied to say that he had just emailed the police asking if the site has been assessed & that he would get back to KT once he has heard back from them & that NCC had not yet undertaken their site visit as they required information from the police first. KT explained that she had again called NS asking if he'd met with the police yet. NS explained that the police officer was on holiday & would look at it on his return (04/10). NS explained that the enforcement issue & the traffic calming measures were 2 separate things however NCC would be looking at them together. A Traffic Calming Scheme has been logged. KT asked how often enforcement would happen, NS explained that there are different criteria's, however usually its once every

Page 1 of 3

Signed :	
Date:	

couple of months. KT pointed out that this did not give a true representation of the speed that traffic travels through the village & reminded NS that a couple of years back the average speed from the survey for WW was 56mph. Cllr C. Hamilton asked if all were happy for him to call NS directly as it had been 5 months now since KT & CH met with NS & that CPC were lead to believe this issue would now be well on its way to being resolved.

- 10) <u>Parish Hall</u>: KT informed all that the CPC grant of £750 had been received. KT read out a letter of thanks from the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs discussed the appointment of a CPC representative to stand on the Parish Hall Committee & all were happy for Cllr P Saunders to continue in this role.
- 11) <u>Play Area West Woodburn</u>: Cllr C. Hamilton stated that checks were continuing & all was fine. Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for cutting down the over-hanging branches within the play area & on the village green. Thanks were also given to Cllr C. Currie for help in the removal of these branches.
- 12) <u>Wind Power Stations</u>: Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for stepping in to represent CPC at the windfarm meeting. Cllr P. Bilton explained that the meeting was held in order to discuss the proposal of giving grants to enable all properties to have the option to connect to fibre optic broadband should they choose to upgrade.
- 13) <u>Community Right to Bid</u>: Cllr D. Carrington updated all on the subject of 'Community Right to Bid' with regards to The Gun Inn. Cllrs discussed what events were held at The Bay Horse which benefited the community so that a 'Community Right to Bid' application could also be completed for The Bay Horse.
- 14) <u>Stiddle Hill Tyre Dumping</u>:- KT informed Cllrs that she had heard from a Paul Turnbull of NCC regarding the tyres at Stiddle Hill. Mr Turnbull had visited the site in July & again in August however had been unable to speak to the land owner. KT passed on what information she had received from Cllrs. Awaiting a response from PT.
- 15) <u>Planning Matters</u>: a) For Decisions Planning ref: 16/03293/BT & 16/03295/BT Proposed closure of BT phone boxes West Woodburn & Ridsdale. Cllrs discussed this application & opposed the removal of the phone boxes for reasons of public safety. Both boxes are located in areas where there can be a lack of mobile network coverage. These phone boxes may be the only link especially for stranded road users.
- b) Decisions from NCC None at time of print.
- 16) Other Correspondence: None
- 17) <u>Finances</u>: a) Invoices for Payment i. Clerks wages £135 ii Expenses Cllr P. Bilton for timber £34.39, iii C. Mowatt £170, iv. £18 Banking service charge (30/09/16).
 - b) Bank Balance £12,817.79
 - c) Monies Received £3875 (2nd precept payment)
 - d) Requests for Assistance None at time of print
 - e) Grant receipts & thanks The Royal British Legion & The Parish Hall
- 18) Matters for discussion at the Chairman's discretion: Cllr C. Currie passed on thanks from residents around Whitearce for the removal of low hanging branches which were restricting the sunlight to their properties. Cllr P. Bilton stated that he had spoken with one of the residents who lived on the West Woodburn to East Woodburn road regarding their over-hanging branches. It is the responsibility of home owners to cut back any overhanging branches that restrict the width of the road and the responsibility of NCC to do other areas. The resident however felt that the over-hanging branches helped deter some motorists from speeding along that road. Cllr P Bilton had received concerns from 3 residents in East Woodburn re tree roots that are damaging stone walling and their branches are encroaching on their properties (NCC have been approached regarding both issues trees / branches and the possibility of traffic calming). Cllr P. Saunders informed all of an

Page 2 of 3

Signed :

incident in which he was driving along the A68 around the Swinburne road area when suddenly there was a huntsman & horse on the road causing ClIr P. Saunders to have to break suddenly. It would appear that this is not an isolated incident & ClIrs feel it is inappropriate for hunters & horses to be standing around on a 60mph road notorious for its hill, bends & limited views. KT to write a letter to all local hunts requesting that more consideration is given. KT made Revitalising Redesdale info available to ClIrs & informed all that Lydia was happy to come along to a parish meeting should ClIrs feel it would be worthwhile. KT explained that she had attended some Transparency training run by NALC. KT informed ClIrs of what the new transparency policies would mean for CPC & the planned NALC portal which could be an option instead of our own web site. ClIrs felt that our current 'free' web-site currently met the criteria needed. KT informed all of the current public bin emptying issues & how she had been in contact with NCC various times. KT explained to all that West Woodburn First School were looking into using another grass cutting contractor who could also collect the grass cuttings. The school had contacted the clerk asking if this would cause any problems for CPC as currently it is the same contractor that cuts the remainder of the village green. CPC are happy for the school to arrange for a new contractor to cut the school field & CPC will look into contractors for the village green when the land is transferred over to the parish council.

19) Next Meeting: - Monday the 7th of November, 7.30pm at The Parish Hall, West Woodburn.

Page 3 of 3

Karen Traill, Corsenside Parish Clerk, 01434 270 722 corsensideparishclerk@hotmail.com

Signed :	
D - 4	

Corsenside Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday the 3rd of October 2016 At The Parish Hall, West Woodburn at 7.30pm

Present: - **Councillors:** C. Hamilton (Chair), D. Carrington (Vice Chair), P. Bilton, G. Scott, A. Harding, C. Currie & P. Saunders **Clerk:** K. Traill

- 1) Apologies for absence: None
- 2) <u>Declarations of interest</u>: Cllr P. Saunders in respect of the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs A. Harding & C. Currie in respect of the Corsenside Leek & Vegetable Society & Cllr D. Carrington in respect of the Ridsdale Juniors & Seniors.
- 3) Opportunities for members of the public to raise issues: None
- 4) Minutes of the Corsenside Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 12th September 2016: Signed as a true & accurate record.
- 5) Matters arising from the minutes not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda: None.
- 6) County Councillors Report: None
- 7) <u>Notification of any other business for discussion, at the chairman's discretion, under item 18 below;</u> CC 1 item, PB 2 item, PS 1 item & KT 4 items.
- 8) Update on adopting & signing of new policies, regulations & risk assessments: None
- 9) Action point list: 28. Jubilee Stones Nothing further to report.
- 80. Armstrong St & Whitearce Nothing further to report.
- 86. Community Asset Transfer, The Green, West Woodburn KT explained that she had spoken with County Councillor John Riddle who had stated that a Liam Henry of NCC, (Head of the Legal department), was the contact to speak to regarding the transfer & to claim back any money. JR was under the impression that the transfer had made progress & was surprised to hear that KT had heard nothing. JR spoke with L. Henry to informed him of the issue. L. Henry was concerned at the length of time this had taken & called KT for further information such as dates & the NCC solicitor assigned to the transfer. KT enquired about the process of claiming some of the solicitor's fee's from NCC. LH could not yet say if there were grounds for this however stated that a letter out lining the evidence suggesting that NCC were responsible for the hold-up of the transfer, would have to be sent in. LH assured KT that he would get back in touch asap.

 90. Traffic Calming Measures, West Woodburn KT informed all that she had spoken to NS asking for an

update. He said that he would speak with the police regarding enforcement as the law had changed & get back in touch. KT explained that she had emailed NS several times stating that he had not called back as promised. NS replied to say that he had just emailed the police asking if the site has been assessed & that he would get back to KT once he has heard back from them & that NCC had not yet undertaken their site visit as they required information from the police first. KT explained that she had again called NS asking if he'd met with the police yet. NS explained that the police officer was on holiday & would look at it on his return (04/10). NS explained that the enforcement issue & the traffic calming measures were 2 separate things however NCC would be looking at them together. A Traffic Calming Scheme has been logged. KT asked how often enforcement would happen, NS explained that there are different criteria's, however usually its once every

Page 1 of 3

Signed :	
Date:	

couple of months. KT pointed out that this did not give a true representation of the speed that traffic travels through the village & reminded NS that a couple of years back the average speed from the survey for WW was 56mph. Cllr C. Hamilton asked if all were happy for him to call NS directly as it had been 5 months now since KT & CH met with NS & that CPC were lead to believe this issue would now be well on its way to being resolved.

- 10) <u>Parish Hall</u>: KT informed all that the CPC grant of £750 had been received. KT read out a letter of thanks from the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs discussed the appointment of a CPC representative to stand on the Parish Hall Committee & all were happy for Cllr P Saunders to continue in this role.
- 11) <u>Play Area West Woodburn</u>: Cllr C. Hamilton stated that checks were continuing & all was fine. Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for cutting down the over-hanging branches within the play area & on the village green. Thanks were also given to Cllr C. Currie for help in the removal of these branches.
- 12) <u>Wind Power Stations</u>: Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for stepping in to represent CPC at the windfarm meeting. Cllr P. Bilton explained that the meeting was held in order to discuss the proposal of giving grants to enable all properties to have the option to connect to fibre optic broadband should they choose to upgrade.
- 13) <u>Community Right to Bid</u>: Cllr D. Carrington updated all on the subject of 'Community Right to Bid' with regards to The Gun Inn. Cllrs discussed what events were held at The Bay Horse which benefited the community so that a 'Community Right to Bid' application could also be completed for The Bay Horse.
- 14) <u>Stiddle Hill Tyre Dumping</u>:- KT informed Cllrs that she had heard from a Paul Turnbull of NCC regarding the tyres at Stiddle Hill. Mr Turnbull had visited the site in July & again in August however had been unable to speak to the land owner. KT passed on what information she had received from Cllrs. Awaiting a response from PT.
- 15) <u>Planning Matters</u>: a) For Decisions Planning ref: 16/03293/BT & 16/03295/BT Proposed closure of BT phone boxes West Woodburn & Ridsdale. Cllrs discussed this application & opposed the removal of the phone boxes for reasons of public safety. Both boxes are located in areas where there can be a lack of mobile network coverage. These phone boxes may be the only link especially for stranded road users.
- b) Decisions from NCC None at time of print.
- 16) Other Correspondence: None
- 17) <u>Finances</u>: a) Invoices for Payment i. Clerks wages £135 ii Expenses Cllr P. Bilton for timber £34.39, iii C. Mowatt £170, iv. £18 Banking service charge (30/09/16).
 - b) Bank Balance £12,817.79
 - c) Monies Received £3875 (2nd precept payment)
 - d) Requests for Assistance None at time of print
 - e) Grant receipts & thanks The Royal British Legion & The Parish Hall
- 18) Matters for discussion at the Chairman's discretion: Cllr C. Currie passed on thanks from residents around Whitearce for the removal of low hanging branches which were restricting the sunlight to their properties. Cllr P. Bilton stated that he had spoken with one of the residents who lived on the West Woodburn to East Woodburn road regarding their over-hanging branches. It is the responsibility of home owners to cut back any overhanging branches that restrict the width of the road and the responsibility of NCC to do other areas. The resident however felt that the over-hanging branches helped deter some motorists from speeding along that road. Cllr P Bilton had received concerns from 3 residents in East Woodburn re tree roots that are damaging stone walling and their branches are encroaching on their properties (NCC have been approached regarding both issues trees / branches and the possibility of traffic calming). Cllr P. Saunders informed all of an

Page 2 of 3

Signed :

incident in which he was driving along the A68 around the Swinburne road area when suddenly there was a huntsman & horse on the road causing ClIr P. Saunders to have to break suddenly. It would appear that this is not an isolated incident & ClIrs feel it is inappropriate for hunters & horses to be standing around on a 60mph road notorious for its hill, bends & limited views. KT to write a letter to all local hunts requesting that more consideration is given. KT made Revitalising Redesdale info available to ClIrs & informed all that Lydia was happy to come along to a parish meeting should ClIrs feel it would be worthwhile. KT explained that she had attended some Transparency training run by NALC. KT informed ClIrs of what the new transparency policies would mean for CPC & the planned NALC portal which could be an option instead of our own web site. ClIrs felt that our current 'free' web-site currently met the criteria needed. KT informed all of the current public bin emptying issues & how she had been in contact with NCC various times. KT explained to all that West Woodburn First School were looking into using another grass cutting contractor who could also collect the grass cuttings. The school had contacted the clerk asking if this would cause any problems for CPC as currently it is the same contractor that cuts the remainder of the village green. CPC are happy for the school to arrange for a new contractor to cut the school field & CPC will look into contractors for the village green when the land is transferred over to the parish council.

19) Next Meeting: - Monday the 7th of November, 7.30pm at The Parish Hall, West Woodburn.

Page 3 of 3

Karen Traill, Corsenside Parish Clerk, 01434 270 722 corsensideparishclerk@hotmail.com

Signed :	
D - 4	

Corsenside Parish Council Meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday the 3rd of October 2016 At The Parish Hall, West Woodburn at 7.30pm

Present: - **Councillors:** C. Hamilton (Chair), D. Carrington (Vice Chair), P. Bilton, G. Scott, A. Harding, C. Currie & P. Saunders **Clerk:** K. Traill

- 1) Apologies for absence: None
- 2) <u>Declarations of interest</u>: Cllr P. Saunders in respect of the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs A. Harding & C. Currie in respect of the Corsenside Leek & Vegetable Society & Cllr D. Carrington in respect of the Ridsdale Juniors & Seniors.
- 3) Opportunities for members of the public to raise issues: None
- 4) Minutes of the Corsenside Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 12th September 2016: Signed as a true & accurate record.
- 5) Matters arising from the minutes not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda: None.
- 6) County Councillors Report: None
- 7) <u>Notification of any other business for discussion, at the chairman's discretion, under item 18 below;</u> CC 1 item, PB 2 item, PS 1 item & KT 4 items.
- 8) Update on adopting & signing of new policies, regulations & risk assessments: None
- 9) Action point list: 28. Jubilee Stones Nothing further to report.
- 80. Armstrong St & Whitearce Nothing further to report.
- 86. Community Asset Transfer, The Green, West Woodburn KT explained that she had spoken with County Councillor John Riddle who had stated that a Liam Henry of NCC, (Head of the Legal department), was the contact to speak to regarding the transfer & to claim back any money. JR was under the impression that the transfer had made progress & was surprised to hear that KT had heard nothing. JR spoke with L. Henry to informed him of the issue. L. Henry was concerned at the length of time this had taken & called KT for further information such as dates & the NCC solicitor assigned to the transfer. KT enquired about the process of claiming some of the solicitor's fee's from NCC. LH could not yet say if there were grounds for this however stated that a letter out lining the evidence suggesting that NCC were responsible for the hold-up of the transfer, would have to be sent in. LH assured KT that he would get back in touch asap.

 90. Traffic Calming Measures, West Woodburn KT informed all that she had spoken to NS asking for an

update. He said that he would speak with the police regarding enforcement as the law had changed & get back in touch. KT explained that she had emailed NS several times stating that he had not called back as promised. NS replied to say that he had just emailed the police asking if the site has been assessed & that he would get back to KT once he has heard back from them & that NCC had not yet undertaken their site visit as they required information from the police first. KT explained that she had again called NS asking if he'd met with the police yet. NS explained that the police officer was on holiday & would look at it on his return (04/10). NS explained that the enforcement issue & the traffic calming measures were 2 separate things however NCC would be looking at them together. A Traffic Calming Scheme has been logged. KT asked how often enforcement would happen, NS explained that there are different criteria's, however usually its once every

Page 1 of 3

Signed :	
Date:	

couple of months. KT pointed out that this did not give a true representation of the speed that traffic travels through the village & reminded NS that a couple of years back the average speed from the survey for WW was 56mph. Cllr C. Hamilton asked if all were happy for him to call NS directly as it had been 5 months now since KT & CH met with NS & that CPC were lead to believe this issue would now be well on its way to being resolved.

- 10) <u>Parish Hall</u>: KT informed all that the CPC grant of £750 had been received. KT read out a letter of thanks from the Parish Hall Committee. Cllrs discussed the appointment of a CPC representative to stand on the Parish Hall Committee & all were happy for Cllr P Saunders to continue in this role.
- 11) <u>Play Area West Woodburn</u>: Cllr C. Hamilton stated that checks were continuing & all was fine. Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for cutting down the over-hanging branches within the play area & on the village green. Thanks were also given to Cllr C. Currie for help in the removal of these branches.
- 12) <u>Wind Power Stations</u>: Thanks were given to Cllr P. Bilton for stepping in to represent CPC at the windfarm meeting. Cllr P. Bilton explained that the meeting was held in order to discuss the proposal of giving grants to enable all properties to have the option to connect to fibre optic broadband should they choose to upgrade.
- 13) <u>Community Right to Bid</u>: Cllr D. Carrington updated all on the subject of 'Community Right to Bid' with regards to The Gun Inn. Cllrs discussed what events were held at The Bay Horse which benefited the community so that a 'Community Right to Bid' application could also be completed for The Bay Horse.
- 14) <u>Stiddle Hill Tyre Dumping</u>:- KT informed Cllrs that she had heard from a Paul Turnbull of NCC regarding the tyres at Stiddle Hill. Mr Turnbull had visited the site in July & again in August however had been unable to speak to the land owner. KT passed on what information she had received from Cllrs. Awaiting a response from PT.
- 15) <u>Planning Matters</u>: a) For Decisions Planning ref: 16/03293/BT & 16/03295/BT Proposed closure of BT phone boxes West Woodburn & Ridsdale. Cllrs discussed this application & opposed the removal of the phone boxes for reasons of public safety. Both boxes are located in areas where there can be a lack of mobile network coverage. These phone boxes may be the only link especially for stranded road users.
- b) Decisions from NCC None at time of print.
- 16) Other Correspondence: None
- 17) <u>Finances</u>: a) Invoices for Payment i. Clerks wages £135 ii Expenses Cllr P. Bilton for timber £34.39, iii C. Mowatt £170, iv. £18 Banking service charge (30/09/16).
 - b) Bank Balance £12,817.79
 - c) Monies Received £3875 (2nd precept payment)
 - d) Requests for Assistance None at time of print
 - e) Grant receipts & thanks The Royal British Legion & The Parish Hall
- 18) Matters for discussion at the Chairman's discretion: Cllr C. Currie passed on thanks from residents around Whitearce for the removal of low hanging branches which were restricting the sunlight to their properties. Cllr P. Bilton stated that he had spoken with one of the residents who lived on the West Woodburn to East Woodburn road regarding their over-hanging branches. It is the responsibility of home owners to cut back any overhanging branches that restrict the width of the road and the responsibility of NCC to do other areas. The resident however felt that the over-hanging branches helped deter some motorists from speeding along that road. Cllr P Bilton had received concerns from 3 residents in East Woodburn re tree roots that are damaging stone walling and their branches are encroaching on their properties (NCC have been approached regarding both issues trees / branches and the possibility of traffic calming). Cllr P. Saunders informed all of an

Page 2 of 3

Signed :

incident in which he was driving along the A68 around the Swinburne road area when suddenly there was a huntsman & horse on the road causing ClIr P. Saunders to have to break suddenly. It would appear that this is not an isolated incident & ClIrs feel it is inappropriate for hunters & horses to be standing around on a 60mph road notorious for its hill, bends & limited views. KT to write a letter to all local hunts requesting that more consideration is given. KT made Revitalising Redesdale info available to ClIrs & informed all that Lydia was happy to come along to a parish meeting should ClIrs feel it would be worthwhile. KT explained that she had attended some Transparency training run by NALC. KT informed ClIrs of what the new transparency policies would mean for CPC & the planned NALC portal which could be an option instead of our own web site. ClIrs felt that our current 'free' web-site currently met the criteria needed. KT informed all of the current public bin emptying issues & how she had been in contact with NCC various times. KT explained to all that West Woodburn First School were looking into using another grass cutting contractor who could also collect the grass cuttings. The school had contacted the clerk asking if this would cause any problems for CPC as currently it is the same contractor that cuts the remainder of the village green. CPC are happy for the school to arrange for a new contractor to cut the school field & CPC will look into contractors for the village green when the land is transferred over to the parish council.

19) Next Meeting: - Monday the 7th of November, 7.30pm at The Parish Hall, West Woodburn.

Page 3 of 3

Karen Traill, Corsenside Parish Clerk, 01434 270 722 corsensideparishclerk@hotmail.com

Signed :	
D - 4	